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Dear Mr, President:

This is with reference to tho attached report on "Fedaru: Personnel
Problems Relating to Civi. Defense," which was forwarded to this
Administration by Mr, Paul T, Carroll of your staff for recommenda-
tions and appropriate mction concerning proposals Tor Presidential

action,
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In general, the report recommends steps to be taken to peruit and enoowr-
age participation of Federsl employees in civil defense, and to provide
injury and death benefits and employment security for suc! employese.
Also included are recomuendations relative to protection ¢f vital
employes records, the development of procedures “or maintaining salary
payments to Faederal workers in & civil defense emergency, ind the
developmont of plans for the tempcrary transfer r assigmwant of en~
ployees to essential Fede:ral amc+ivities, Dome of the reccimendations
will require legislation; othars ray be Inplerentad under sxisting
auvthority; ono will require *1e issuance of an Execut've Ioder

One of the specific recomrendations (No, 4} was for tie issuonce of an
Executive Order authorizing sxcused absence for Federal a:ilovees who
participate in planned Stete and local civil defense wvork. Thls Admin-
istration has prepared, ard will shortly sutmit to the Bur:au of the
Budget, a proposed Executive Order to accomplish this purprse, “t the
same time we shall sumit for your approvel & merorandur 4, bo lssued
with the Executive Order requesting all Departmert and ags .y hesds to
encourage those employees whe will not be immediatelr regqu .red Tor
essential agency functicne duri-g i crergency t Moty cta eod lecal
civil defense organizaticra,

Several of the recommendations relate to the provision of *ederul injury
and death benofits to State and lo:al civll defense wirlers, Willeo we
agrea that such coverage snould be provided, we feel that + g primarlly
a matter of State responsibility and that the Fedorsl part ciratlon
should be limited to contributions under tle Federal Uivl Vofensc Azt
of 1950, as emended, to States which provide sucl covirage to- <hoir
civll defense workers, In this connectlon, our iaglelativ program in
oach of the last two eeseimg of Congress Las Lncluded ;o csad logis-
lation which would authori:e re: tbiraczent to the Ttaisg - vopart of
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the cost of canpensation rotually pald to civil defoense workers injured
or killed in civil defonse training or operstiens. It is our intention
to include o gimilar propossl as a part of ocur 1954 program.

With ths exeeption noted cbove, we are in agcord with the recanmendotions
made, and will contimue to work with the agencles prinarily concerned
with the subject matter of the recommendations with u view to their
implementation to the extent consistent with the civil defense pregram.
As required, arpropriate recomrendations for Fresidentisl action will

be submitted,

The report cnd 'y, Carroll's tronsomittal gheet are returned herswith.

feapectfully,

Val Fetoerson -

Enclosuren



